ATTN STEVE BAXTER
POLLOCK COMPANY
1711 CENTRAL AVENUE
AUGUSTA, GA 30904

PHOENIX COMMERCIAL PRINTING CO.

1026 FENWICK ST.
AUGUSTA, GA 30901

ATTN: REGINALD NEELY

BUSINESS EQUIPMENT SALES & SVC
P.O. BOX 31153

AUGUSTA, GA 30903

ALPHA & OMEGA PRINTING
2541 PEACH ORCHARD RD.
AUGUSTA, GA 30906

ARC DOCUMENT SOLUTIONS
ATTN: JOHN NICKERSON
1281 BROAD ST.

AUGUSTA GA 30901

RFP 25-301 Copier Lease Services
mailed 3/21/13

ATTN: PRESTON JOHNSON

ACME BUSINESS TECHNOLOGIES
231 FURY’S FERRY RD., SUITE 212
AUGUSTA, GA 30907

LANIER COPIERS
2743 PERIMETER PKWY.
AUGUSTA, GA 30907

ATTN: JAMES KENDRICK

AUGUSTA BLUEPRINT & MICROFILM
512 REYNOLDS STREET

AUGUSTA, GA 30904

COPY KING
2821 C DEANS BRIDGE RD.
AUGUSTA, GA 30906

AMERICAN SPEEDY PRINTING CTR.
3401 WASHINGTON RD.
MARTINEZ, GA 30809

Ann Hall

Marketing Specialist

CSRA Document Solutions

802 East Martintown Road, Suite 162
North Augusta, South Carolina 29841

RFP 25-301

Copier Lease Services

For Various Departments

RFP Due: Wed. 11/12/25 @ 11:00 .m.

AUGUSTA BUSINESS EQUIPMENT

3319 WASHINGTON RD.
AUGUSTA, GA

ATTN: ALLEN THOMPSON
IKON

3021-A RIVER WATCH PKWY.,
AUGUSTA, GA 30907

SHARP ELECTRONIC
6204 POPLAR BLUFF CIRCLE
NORCROSS, GA 30092

FONVILLE PRINTING
3637 SANSEBASTIAN DR.
HEPHZIBAH, GA 30815

RICOH
2743 PERIMETER PKWY
AUGUSTA, GA 30909



Nancy M. Williams

From: bidnotice.donotreply@doas.ga.gov

Sent: Thursday, October 23, 2025 6:16 PM

To: Nancy M. Williams

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Confirmation of the Event Batch Email process - PE-72155-

NONST-2025-000000162

Dear Nancy Williams,
nwilliams@augustaga.gov

Please review the particulars of an event for 72155-AUGUSTA, CITY OF furnished below.

Event Number: PE-72155-NONST-2025-000000162
Event Title: RFP 25-301 Copier Lease Servies
Event Type: Non-State Agency

Process Log
2025/10/23 18:11:55 : Log starts for - 36223554 - EVENT_RELEASE_TO_SUPL

2025/10/23 18:12:02 : Email Process Log for the Event#: PE-72155-NONST-2025-000000162
2025/10/23 18:12:02 : Email Batch# 2510237443

2025/10/23 18:12:02 : Notification Type: EVENT_RELEASE_TO_SUPL

2025/10/23 18:14:50 : Bad Email not sent to cschaffer@speroslcom of SPEROS INC
2025/10/23 18:16:14 : Total No of Contacts found for sending Email: 680
2025/10/23 18:16:14 : No of Email(s) not sent due to Bad Email Address: 1

The sourcing event can be reviewed at:
https://ssl.doas.state.ga.us/gpr/eventDetails?eSourceNumber=PE-72155-NONST-2025-

000000162&sourceSystemType=gpr20

10/23/2025 06:16:14 PM

[NOTICE: This message originated outside of the City of Augusta's mail system -- DO NOT CLICK on links,
open attachments or respond to requests for information unless you are sure the content is safe. ]



Click here to find out how Euna Procurement can better help your purchasing team

Planholders -
[ Add Supplier 1 [ Export To Excel ]
Supplier (3)
Supplier 71 Download Date
Marco Technologies 10/24/2025
Onvia, Inc. - Content Department 10/23/2025
WithMe Inc 10/24/2025

Add Supplier
Supplier Details
Supplier Name Marco Technologies
Contact Name Zach McBride
Address 4510 Heatherwood Rd , Saint Cloud, MN 56301
Email zach.mcbride@marconet.com
Phone Number 319-296-8481
Documents
Filename Type Action
25-301_RFP Bid Document / Specifications View
History
25-301_EXH Attachment View
History
25-301_ADD1 Addendum View
History




